
Responses on the Queries for the RFP on Selection of Agency for Inclusive Growth Diagnostic, Medium-Term Growth Strategy and 

preparation of State Economic Survey including Idea and Action 

 Sl. 

No. 

Existing RFP reference Pre-proposal Queries Response 

1 Pg 10, Pre-Qualification Criteria, Sl. No.3 

Also, Section 9.4: Detailed evaluation process as 

per the following parameters will be adopted for 

evaluation of the proposals.  

 

 

1. Ours being a global firm, we request to add eligibility of work 

undertaken in other countries/ internationally, 

2. Spatial Analysis is one of the tasks. We understand therefore 

that master plans/development plans are considered as eligible 

assignments. 

Kindly confirm. Accordingly, Section 9.4 (Technical Evaluation) 

would also need to be revised.  

For 1: As per RFP 

For 2: As per RFP. 

2 Pg 11, Pre-Qualification Criteria We request to allow joint venture partnership for the effective 

delivery of a wide spanning project of 5-year duration, 

Kindly confirm. 

As per RFP. (Ref. to Pg. 11, Para-1)  

3 Pg 17, Section 9.4 Detailed evaluation process as 

per the following parameters will be adopted for 

evaluation of the proposals. 

Kindly confirm the total man-months in each Part. 

Part I: 67 person months, 

Part II: 1500 person months. 

Kindly confirm.  

For Part-I: As mentioned in RFP 

(Ref. Pg. No.15, Para-9.3(A)) 

For Part-II: As mentioned in RFP 

(Ref. Pg. No.16, Para-9.3(B)) 

4 Pg 17, Section 9.4 Detailed evaluation process as 

per the following parameters will be adopted for 

evaluation of the proposals, Sl. No. 1 

Apart from international experience (as requested for in Query No. 

1) kindly also include Vision & Strategy documents for cities/PSUs. 

As per RFP.  

(Ref. to Pg.17, Para-9.5, Sl.No.2) 

5 Pg 17, Section 9.4 Detailed evaluation process as 

per the following parameters will be adopted for 

evaluation of the proposals, Sl. No. 1 

Experience in this would be very limited in private sector. Kindly 

allow similar surveys policy work for Government. 

As per RFP. (Ref. Pg. No.17, Para-

9.4, Sl. No.1(ii) & Sl. No.2) 

6 Pg 19, Section 9.4 Detailed evaluation process as 

per the following parameters will be adopted for 

evaluation of the proposals.  

 

We understand that this budgeting is required as and when the need 

arises and does not need to be included in the financial proposal at 

this time. 

Kindly confirm. 

Yes.  



7 Pg 19, Section 10, Evaluation Process Kindly confirm the weightage of the QCBS evaluation. 

Kindly confirm. 

Ref. to RFP at Pg. No.19, Para-10 

8 Pg 31, Terms of Reference for Inclusive Growth 

Diagnostic, Medium-Term Growth Strategy and 

preparation of State Economic Survey including 

Idea and Action Workshop(s) 

Kindly confirm who will bear the cost of economic survey 

(questionnaires, enumerators, and logistics), workshop, office 

space, report printing, satellite image, GIS software license among 

other out of pocket expenses. 

As per RFP  

(Ref. to Pg.31, Para-3.2(II)) 

9 Pg 10 & 18, Turn Over  Request to reduce to Rs.25 crore/exempt  from financial turn over. As per RFP 

 

 


